From: Gary Yarborough

To: Classifieds

Cc: Gary Yarborough; Valerie Fitts; Jimmie Ladner
Subject: Please Advertise (2nd)

Date: Monday, September 12, 2022 11:43:38 AM

HANCOCK COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI ADVERTISEMENT
EMERGENCY DISASTER RECOVERY CONSULTING SERVICES

Notice is hereby given that Hancock County, Mississippi is soliciting responses for DISASTER
RECOVERY CONSULTING SERVICES. Interested and qualified respondents may submit RFP
Packages, according to the requirements described herein, to Hancock County, 854 Highway 90, Bay
Saint Louis, MS 39520. All RFP Packages are due by or before 10 a.m. (CST) on Monday, October
17, 2022. Any packages delivered to or received after the 10 a.m. deadline will not be considered and
shall be returned unopened to the addressee.

Hancock County seeks professional service assistance to support the County’s disaster recovery, to
expedite financial recovery and mitigation through the Federal Management Agency's (FEMA)
Public Assistance (PA) Program and other federal and state programs, to ensure full compliance with
all Federal, State, and Local laws in order to limit any subsequent audits and reviews, and to
minimize impacts from future disasters. The ideal candidate shall possess demonstrated experience in
disaster recovery- programs and must have extensive knowledge and expertise in the operations of
FEMA PA and Hazard Mitigation Programs, and CDBG programs.

Contact Information:

Valerie Fitts, Board Assistant

854 Highway 90

Bay St. Louis, MS 39520

Email: Valerie.fitts@co.hancock.ms.us
Phone: (228) 467-0172

Interested firms may not contact any staff member of Hancock County, except the above referenced
individual with regard to this RFP. RFP Packages MUST be submitted and clearly marked on the
subject line: DISASTER RECOVERY CONSULTING SERVICES. Contractors desiring to provide
services, as described in the RFP, shall submit sealed proposals in an original and eight (8) complete
copies not later than 10:00 a.m., CDT, on Monday, October 17, 2022, to Hancock County,
Mississippi, ¢/o County Administrator, 854 Highway 90, Bay St. Louis, MS 39520. Each package
submitted must have the respondent's name and mailing address marked plainly in the email. Each
submittal shall include all required documents and any supplemental information.

Unless modified in writing by the County, as set forth herein, a submitted proposal shall remain in
full force and effect until the proposal is either rejected by the County or if accepted and awarded,
until the contract work is fully completed with a certificate of completion being executed therewith.
The County reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals, with or without cause, to waive
technicalities, or to accept the proposal which, in its sole judgment, best serves the interest of the


mailto:gary@yarboroughlaw.co
mailto:legals@seacoastecho.com
mailto:gary@yarboroughlaw.co
mailto:Valerie.Fitts@co.hancock.ms.us
mailto:Jimmie.Ladner@co.hancock.ms.us
mailto:Valerie.fitts@co.hancock.ms.us

County, or to award a contract to the next most qualified proposers if a successful proposer does not
execute a contract within fourteen (14) days after approval of the selection by the County

A full copy of the RFP will be available upon request to the County beginning on Friday, September
16, 2022, at 12:00 p.m. To receive a full copy of the RFP please send an email to Valerie Fitts at
valerie.fitts(@co.hancock.ms.us or via telephone at 228-467-0172.

Gary M. Yarborough, Jr.
YARBOROUGH LAW FIRM, PLLC
P.O. Box 4168

Bay Saint Louis, MS 39521

T. (228) 467-5771

E. gary@yarboroughlaw.co
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